

January 2019



Respect yourself. Respect others. Respect this place.

Dear A+ Families,

We kicked off the 2018-19 school year with a #dreambigfinishstrong theme. Collectively, as a team, we have diligently worked to meet the needs of our students academically, socially, and emotionally through many of the changes we have made to structures and routines in our building. Thus far, we have focused on #dreambig with our goal setting efforts, Recess for All, WIN time, collaboration, and of course, our commitment to arts embedded learning. All these elements have contributed to student growth.

As we approach the 2nd Semester, I want to encourage our team to continue to #dreambig, as well as, #finishstrong. Our work here will not be complete until we cross the finish line on May 21st. Until then, we encourage you to read with your student(s) on a regular basis, work on fact fluency using dice and/or cards, write a letter to a family member, have conversation about college and career aspirations, enjoy the arts, and most of all – be supportive of your students' hopes and dreams.

Together, we will, #dreambigfinishstrong!

Regards, Mrs. McDaniel Inside this issue

Message from Dr. Maher	2
Concert Update	.3
Toy Drive	.4
Library News	.4
Counselor's Notes	5
Science Fair	.6
SweetARTS Dance	7
SD Prairie Books	.9
SFSD App	.12
Events Calendar	.13
Menus	.14
PTA Minutes	.15

Eugene Field A+ Elementary

501 S Highland Ave Sioux Falls, SD 57103

(605) 367-6160 TDD 711.367.4570 Fax: (605) 367-6069

"See Something, Say Something" and "StandUp!"

by Dr. Brian Maher, Superintendent



The start of a new year is always a good time to reflect on the past and renew our commitments for the future. For many adults, those commitments might be to a healthier lifestyle, stronger relationships, or a better work/life balance. For students, those commitments might be to improve attendance, nudge up a grade in one of their most challenging courses, or simply to spread more kindness in the hallways and classrooms of their schools.

May I also suggest that the start of a new year is also a great time to renew our commitment to school safety and to the wellness of our students and staff? Following several arge-scale incidents, the Office of Homeland Security adopted the slogan "See Something, Say Something." It is a simple, but memorable phrase that we are called to remember when something we see or hear makes us uneasy. It is a reminder that each of us plays an important part in the prevention of things that can easily sidetrack students and take them down paths that rarely lead to successful completion of high school – things like drugs, alcohol, gun violence, pullying, and so much more.

Without a doubt, the "See Something, Say Something" slogan has resulted in the early ntervention of hundreds of potential safety concerns in the Sioux Falls School District over the bast several years. Students, staff and parents are reporting conversations they've heard, social media posts they've seen, and sometimes just "hunches" they get when something doesn't seem right.

Your schools – along with the help of our School Resource Officers provided by the City of Sioux Falls – extensively investigate each concern. Staff spends a considerable amount of time each day building positive relationships with students so that when a concern arises, there s trust and understanding. In addition, the Sioux Falls School District also joined Project StandUp for School Safety – a statewide online tip tool where concerns can be reported either anonymously or by leaving your name.

Even with these actions, this is work we cannot do alone. We need parents, students, and every member of our community to step up to play a role in prevention. By working together, we can be more successful at keeping our students safe.



บ้านขนานขนานขนานขนานขนานขนานขั้น

2nd and 3rd Grade Winter Concert

True Colors

Dear 2nd and 3rd Grade Parents and Students,

Hello from the music room! Our concert will soon be here, and this letter will hopefully answer questions you may have regarding the big event! Our concert is scheduled for **Tuesday**, **January 29th**, with a **matinee at** 8:30am that morning and a 7:00pm evening performance.

This concert is for all second and third graders. Since the theme of the concert is TRUE COLORS, students are encouraged to wear brightly colored clothing without writing or pictures on it. The brighter the better—some examples might be: red pants, with a bright blue shirt and an orange scarf, or a yellow skirt, with a green top, and purple leggings! Make those colors wild! Polka dots, stripes, etc. are fine, again, just no pictures or writing. The night of the concert the students should report to the band room **NO LATER THAN** 6:45pm. Please have students leave their coats with you BEFORE reporting to the band room. That way they can be dismissed right from the gym after the concert.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 367-6160 or email me at Laura.Tjaden@k12.sd.us Thank you for encouraging your child to participate in the arts! See you on January 29th!

Sincerely,

Mrs. Laura Vocal Music

Attention EFA+ Families!

Isabelle Huffman, a fourth grader at EFA+ is organizing a toy drive for Sanford Children's Hospital. She is asking EFA+ families to please consider donating toys that are new or gently used and in good working condition. Some suggestions are board games, baby toys, dolls, barbies, and stuffed animals.

There will be bins placed throughout the school for items to be placed in. Items will be collected from January 14th until January 24th. Isabelle hopes to collect a total of 300 toys! Let's help her reach her goal while helping children at Sanford Children's!

News from the Library



Extra! Extra!

We have 75 SD Prairie readers so far! It's not too late to start reading!

Read 10 books to earn your name displayed & lunch with the principal! March 22nd is the deadline!

More info: http://library.sd.gov/LIB/CYS/ prairieawards/index.aspx



WEATHER ALERT!

Unless the temperature or wind chill is below zero, students will go outside. Please remember to have your students bring their cold weather gear each day. This would include:

Boots Snowpants Hat Mittens Coat





When was the last time you talked with your child about what they do on their devices? Have you screened the games they play online? Have you looked at the apps they are using? Although we want to give our children privacy, it is important that parents screen what children are doing online and on their devices. Unfortunately, our children are exposed to content that is not appropriate for their age and developmental level, therefore cannot appropriately navigate.

Youtube has become a popular pastime for kids. They often watch videos of other people playing video games, listen and view music videos, and follow Youtube stars. You may be aware of one Youtube star Logan Paul who recently made the news because he posted an inappropriate video that exposed a lot of young children to the reality of suicide. Logan has apologized for the video, but the impact of his actions can not be taken back. There have also been Youtube stars that do dangerous stunts to get views, and people get seriously hurt. The trouble with Youtube stars is it's reality and children don't always view it that way. Since this content is on a screen they don't see it as real and view it as fantasy. They don't understand that it's real people getting injured. At times children will mimic what they see on the screen because to them it's fantasy and no one really got hurt, they view it as fake.

Children also watch fan videos of characters from video games; one to be on the watch for is Mr. Bendy. Mr. Bendy is a character in a horror video game. You can google him and find videos of him dancing and singing, and although it looks cute and innocent, this character is actually singing about killing and stabbing people for revenge. Heavy exposure to violent media can lead to desensitization. Children may not be feel shock or distress at scenes of cruelty or violence when there is an overexposure to this content. Five Nights at Freddy's although may seem milder is still a horror game. Five Nights at Freddy's utilizes jumpscare and tension in replace of blood and guts. This makes the content too intense for young children.

A way to combat this if your children are watching this kind of Youtube content is to talk about the reality of the choices being made. If your child is watching fan videos involving characters from horror video games explain to them that in reality these actions would have serious consequences. In the end, take time to explain to your child the difference between reality and fantasy.

EUGENE FIELD SCIENCE FAIR



Dear Eugene Field Families:

<u>The Eugene Field PTA will hold our annual Science Fair on February 26 at 6:30 p.m.</u> WE WILL DISTRIBUTE SIGN=UP FORMS IN LATE JANUARY. For any students that would like to begin to explore project ideas or start on a project that requires more time, we would like to provide some early general information and tips/hints

First, the general information:

- <u>All students in grades K-5 are invited and encouraged to participate</u>. Each student can participate as an individual or as a 2- person team. All participants will receive a certificate and ribbon.
- <u>We will again formally participate in the Washington Pavilion Science Fair Showcase this year</u>. This means that we will be submitting applications on behalf of the first-prize winners for 3rd, 4th and 5th grade. The Washington Pavilion Science Fair Showcase will be held on Saturday, May 11.
- <u>The Eugene Field Science Fair is a showcase for students that would like to explore and share their interest in science.</u> <u>We will also judge and select 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place winners for grades 3rd – 5th only</u>. Students from grades 3rd to 5th can elect not to be judged.
- Students can showcase and present a research project, an investigation, or an experiment, <u>but only experiments are eligible for judging</u>.
 - <u>Research</u>: A research project primarily involves library or online research. The student(s) identifies a topic of interest and gathers as much information about the topic as possible. The information is organized on a presentation board.

Example: The explosive effect of combining baking soda and vinegar.

• <u>Experiment</u>: An experiment is a process that is used to test the validity of a hypothesis (a researched "guess" or prediction) that helps you find an answer to your scientific question. A student needs to state the question, a hypothesis, conduct a test or series of tests, gather data, present data and draw a conclusion.



Example: (Question) Will adding other substances like salt or water increase or decrease the effect of combining baking soda and vinegar? (Hypothesis) Adding salt or water will decrease the explosive effect of combining baking soda and vinegar. (Test) Conduct tests with the various combinations. (Data) Record what happens with each combination. (Results) Organize pictures, photos or charts that show your analysis of data. (Conclusion) Was your hypothesis correct? Describe what you learned and why you think your tests turned out the way that they did.

<u>Invention</u>: An invention project requires that a student(s) develop a unique way to accomplish a task.
 Example: I will build something that will use the explosive effect of combining baking soda and vinegar to "motor" a model car.

Second, some tips and hints:

- Where do I find an idea for a project?
 - Choose a topic that you find interesting! If you have a science question, and you really, really want to know the answer you are on the right track! Love Star Wars? Explore project ideas about lights and lasers. Love creepie crawlies? Look for projects that grow mold or bacteria (safely). Love art? Look for projects that involve combining or splitting color. Computer searches or visits to the library can generate endless ideas!
 - Use online science fair tools! Two great sources that can provide some inspiration (and steps) include www.sciencebuddies.org and www.education.com/science-fair.
- <u>Where can I find materials and supplies?</u>
 - <u>For the experiment</u>: Many experiments can be conducted using materials that you already have at home. If not, we may be able to help you borrow materials that you need or borrow access to equipment through various supporters of our young scientists. Please email Helen at <u>Helen.koliner@gmail.com</u> if you would like to explore a "borrow" option.

Eugene Field A+ Elementary SweetARTS Dance

February 8th, 2019, 5:30pm-8:00pm Edison Middle School



Dear Parents and/or Guardians,

We strive to provide a strong academic program by using drama, visual art, music and dance to meet the needs of every student. Additionally, we recognize that everyone is smart in their own way, and aim to tailor instruction to support each learner's style.

Each year we hold a family-friendly all school dance, and the funds raised help support specialized staff training required for A+ schools. The SweetARTS Dance, featuring the band Sugardaddy, will take place on February 8th, 2019 from 5:30pm-8:00pm in the gymnasium of Edison Middle School. How can you help? Simply by filling out the registration below and attending the dance, and/or ordering a dance t-shirt as outlined on the next page.

DANCE PRE-REGISTRATION (Due February 1st, 2019)

Please detach this portion and include with your check or cash. Registrations should be placed in an envelope labeled "Dance Ticket Money" and given to classroom teachers

Come join us for a fun night of music, dancing, and food! Cost of the event is \$10 for adults and children ages 5 and up. (Children under 5 get in for free.) An adult must accompany children under 16--no more than 5 children per supervising adult. There will be dinner items and snack items sold at the concession stand. For your planning, all items will be priced under \$5.00 and will include walking tacos, nachos, dill pickles, a variety of candy, popcorn, soda, water, and the famous lip suckers! We will be accepting cash only for concession items. We highly recommend pre-registration so that we can plan food accordingly.

Pre-ordered tickets may be picked up on February 7th, 2019 during conferences in front of the library. Tickets not picked up during this time will be left at the will call table at the dance.

Number of Tickets you would like

_____Amount X 10 dollars (cash or check made payable to Eugene Field) Amount Enclosed

Your name (First and Last, please print): Your child's name (First and Last, please print):

Dance T-Shirt Orders (Due February 1st, 2019)

Purchase some "wear" to show you were there!

YES! We would like to purchase ______ t-shirt(s) for \$10 per shirt.

- ____Number of Youth Smalls
- ____Number of Youth Mediums
- ____Number of Youth Larges
- ____Number of Adult Smalls
- ____Number of Adult Mediums
- ____Number of Adult Larges
- ____Number of Adult XL
- ____Number of Adult XXL
- ____Number of Adult XXXL

____Total number of shirts X \$10 dollars (cash or check made payable to Eugene Field) ____Amount Enclosed

Shirts may be picked up during the same time as ticket pick up, February 7th, 2019 during conferences in front of the library. Any shirts not picked up that evening will be sent home with students the day of the dance.



T-Shirts are heather gray, and full color.



October 2018

Dear Parents / Guardians,

The South Dakota Children's Book Awards encourage students in grades K-5 to read and vote for their favorite books of the year. This year three children's choice award categories are offered for different grade levels. The Prairie Bud Award is designed for students in arades K-1. This award encourages students to read and vote for their favorite books from a list of ten nominated titles. The awards are sponsored by the South Dakota Library Association, and titles are selected for their quality and potential popularity with children by South Dakota librarians and educators.

Your child can vote for the SD Children's Book Awards at school, online at home, or in any of the Siouxland Public Libraries for any book they have read or have had read to them from their grade level list. We will read some of the books in school as well as vote in school during the final weeks of March 2019. An award is given to the top book receiving the most votes from students throughout all of South Dakota. The reading of Prairie Book nominees officially begins in the fall with each new school year. However, if your child has previously read a book, it will count for this purpose. Participating in this process will help expose your child to a broad range of books, authors, genres, etc.!

Each of the books will be available for check out from our school library and any of the Siouxland public libraries. A special thank you to our PTA for assistance in providing multiple copies of each title this year! Please, encourage your child to help select the best children's books of the year in South Dakota by reading Prairie Award Books.

To cast an online ballot at home, visit: http://library.sd.gov/LIB/CYS/prairieawards/

Winning titles are announced during National Library Week in April. The 2018 Winner was Stick & Stone!



Thank you and happy reading,

Mrs. Versteea Teacher Librarian EFA+ Elementary

Student Name

Room # _

2018-2019 PRAIRIE BUD titles for GRADES K&1



Title	Adult Signature / Initials
Ada Twist, Scientist	
Maybe Something Beautiful: How Art Transformed a Neighborhood	
Madeline Finn and the Library Dog	
Quit Calling Me a Monster!	
How to Read a Story	
Have You Seen Elephant?	
NanoBots	
Fabulous Frogs	
A Well-Mannered Young Wolf	
The Cow Who Climbed a Tree	
	Ada Twist, Scientist Maybe Something Beautiful: How Art Transformed a Neighborhood Madeline Finn and the Library Dog Quit Calling Me a Monster! How to Read a Story Have You Seen Elephant? NanoBots Fabulous Frogs A Well-Mannered Young Wolf



Read ANY of the books for your grade level to vote for your favorites!



October 2018

Dear Parents / Guardians,

The South Dakota Children's Book Awards encourage students in grades K-5 to read and vote for their favorite books of the year. This year three children's choice award categories are offered for different grade levels. The Prairie Bloom Award is designed for students in grades 2-3. This award encourages students to read and vote for their favorite books from a list of ten nominated titles. The awards are sponsored by the South Dakota Library Association, and titles are selected for their quality and potential popularity with children by South Dakota librarians and educators.

Your child can vote for the SD Children's Book Awards at school, online at home, or in any of the Siouxland Public Libraries for any book they have read or have had read to them from their grade level list. We will read some of the books in school as well as vote in school during the final weeks of March 2019. An award is given to the top book receiving the most votes from students throughout all of South Dakota. The reading of Prairie Book nominees officially begins in the fall with each new school year. However, if your child has previously read a book, it will count for this purpose. Participating in this process will help expose your child to a broad range of books, authors, genres, etc.!

Each of the books will be available for check out from our school library and any of the Siouxland public libraries. A special thank you to our PTA for assistance in providing multiple copies of each title this year! Please, encourage your child to help select the best children's books of the year in South Dakota by reading Prairie Award Books.

To cast an online ballot at home, visit: http://library.sd.gov/LIB/CYS/prairieawards/

Winning titles are announced during National Library Week in April. The 2018 Winner was The Most Amazing Creature in the Sea!



Thank you and happy reading,

Mrs. Versteeg Teacher Librarian EFA+ Elementary

Student Name____

Room # ____

2018-2019 PRAIRIE BLOOM titles for GRADES 2&3



Author	Title	Adult Signature / Initials
Alexie, Sherman	Thunder Boy Jr.	
Cummins, Lucy Ruth	A Hungry Lion, or, A Dwindling Assortment of Animals	
Lacey, Josh	The Dragonsitter	
Birdsall, Jeanne	My Favorite Pets: By Gus W. for Ms. Smolinski's Class	
Cousteau & Hopkinson	Follow the Moon Home	
John, Jory	Penguin Problems	
Jamieson, Victoria	The Great Pet Escape	
Macy, Sue	Miss Mary Reporting: The True Story of Sportswriter Mary Garber	
Portis, Antoinette	Best Frints in the Whole Universe	
Smith, Alex T.	Claude in the Country	





October 2018

Dear Parents / Guardians,

The South Dakota Children's Book Awards encourage students in grades K-5 to read and vote for their favorite books of the year. This year three children's choice award categories are offered for different grade levels. The **Prairie Pasque Award** is designed for students in grades 4-5. This award encourages students to read and vote for their favorite books from a list of ten nominated titles. The awards are sponsored by the South Dakota Library Association, and titles are selected for their quality and potential popularity with children by South Dakota librarians and educators.

Your child can vote for the SD Children's Book Awards at school, online at home, or in any of the Siouxland Public Libraries for any book they have read or have had read to them from their grade level list. We will read some of the books in school as well as vote in school during the final weeks of March 2019. An award is given to the top book receiving the most votes from students throughout all of South Dakota. The reading of Prairie Book nominees officially begins in the fall with each new school year. However, if your child has previously read a book, it will count for this purpose. Participating in this process will help expose your child to a broad range of books, authors, genres, etc.!

Each of the books will be available for check out from our school library and any of the Siouxland public libraries. A special thank you to our PTA for assistance in providing multiple copies of each title this year! Please, encourage your child to help select the best children's books of the year in South Dakota by reading Prairie Award Books.

To cast an online ballot at home, visit: http://library.sd.gov/LIB/CYS/prairieawards/

Winning titles are announced during National Library Week in April. The 2018 Winner was Hiawatha and the Peacemaker!



Thank you and happy reading,

Mrs. Versteeg Teacher Librarian EFA+ Elementary

Student Name_

Room # ____

2018-2019 PRAIRIE PASQUE titles for <u>GRADES 4&5</u>



Author	Title	Adult Signature / Initials
Hubbard, Kirsten	Race the Night	
Nannestad, Katrina	When Mischief Came to Town	
Singer, Marilyn	Echo Echo: Reverso Poems About Greek Myths	
Eamer, Claire	Inside Your Insides: A Guide to the Microbes That Call You Home	
Bowman, Donna J.	Step Right Up: How Doc and Jim Key Taught the World About Kindness	
Crilley, Mark	The Drawing Lesson: A Graphic Novel That Teaches You How to Draw	
Kuhlmann, Torben	Armstrong: The Adventurous Journey of a Mouse to the Moon	
Maschari, Jennifer	The Remarkable Journey of Charlie Price	
Hicks, Faith Erin	The Nameless City	
Ormsbee, K.E.	The Water and the Wild	



Read ALL 10 books for your grade level & turn this paper in to Mrs. Versteeg to eat your lunch with Mrs. McDaniel &/or Mrs.Lange in March 2019!!!!!!

Help your student succeed by keeping informed through Infinite Campus. Your Parent Portal allows you to engage in your student's schooling by having real-time access to the following:

Calendar	Calendar ~ District calendar and information on student's assignments
Schedule	and activities.
Responsive Schedule	Schedule ~ Course schedule and the following links:
Attendance	Click on Teacher Name for Email
Grades	Attendance ~ attendance is shown in real-time.
Behavior	Grades ~ Recently graded assignments and prior grades for this school
Health	year.
Fees	 Health ~ Immunizations and sports physical. Fees ~ History of fees and payments and any amount due.
To Do List	To Do List ~ Student's assignments.
Reports	Reports ~ Student Schedule
Family	SF Report Card
Messages	Full Year with combo
Discussions	College Transcript
Fees	Messages ~ District, school and other messages. Link to mySchoolBucks
Payments	Payments ~ You can pay for fees online with credit or debit card.



You can select to have notifications about assignments, attendance, and grade changes.

The address to access the Parent Portal is: <u>http://parentview.sf.k12.sd.us</u>. You will also be able to access the site from the SFSD website: <u>http://www.sf.k12.sd.us</u>. Click on the Infinite Campus link under the Parents menu at the top of the SFSD website to access the log in screen.



Google Play OR code:





Once the app has been downloaded:

- Enter our District ID in the App settings. Our District ID is NTRKLF
- If the app asks for a District Name instead of a District ID, enter 49-5, then select South Dakota. Two Sioux Falls 49-5 may appear, select the first.
- Log into your portal using your Infinite Campus user ID and password!

f you are not set up to use your Parent Portal, please contact the Lincoln High School Counseling Department at 367-7994 or Student Services at 367-7990. We can help you set up your account or eset your password. Thank you!

2018-19 EUGENE FIELD A+ EVENTS CALENDAR

January 2 January 8 January 10 January 11	School Resumes PTA Meeting End of 2nd Quarter No School	6:30 pm	MPR
January 29	2nd/3rd Grade Concert	8:30 am & 7:00 pm	Gym
February 5 February 7, 12, & 14	PTA Meeting Conferences	6:30 pm 3:00 -7:00 pm	MPR
February 8 February 15, 18, & 19	SweetArts Dance No School - Presidents' Day	5:30pm	Edison
February 26	Science Fair	6:00 pm	Gym
March 5	PTA Meeting	6:30 pm	MPR
March 7	Orchestra Concert	6;30pm	Gym
March 7	Band Concert	7:15pm	Gym
March 11 & 12	No School		
March 19	End of 3rd Quarter		
March 29	smART Bowl		
March 29	Early Dismissal	1:00 pm	
April 2 PTA	Meeting	6:30 pm	MPR
April 12	Spring Carnival	6:00 pm	
April 18	Early Dismissal		
April 19 & 22	No School - Spring Break		
May 3	Spring Musical	9:00am & 7:00 pm	Axtell
May 4	Spring Musical	10:00 am & 7:00 pm	Axtell
May 7	PTA Meeting Kinglerenger	6:30PM	MPR
May 9	Kindergarten Informance	8:30 am	
May 9 May 9	First Grade Informance Art Show & Wax Museum	1:30 pm 5:30 pm	
May 17	5th Grade Celebration	5.50 pm	
May 20	Skate City (Grades 1-5)	9:00am-11:00am	Skate City
May 20 May 21	Field Day - Last Day of Schoo		Cherry Rock

JANUARY 2019

SIOUX FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT CHILD NUTRITION ELEMENTARY BREAKFAST MENU UPDATED

	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
Growing Healthy		1 Holiday Break	2 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	3 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	4 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices
Reduced Price .30 cents Adult Price \$2.25	7 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	8 WG Bagel and Jelly 100% Fruit Juice Seasonal Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	9 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	10 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	11 No Classes
	14 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	15 WG Mini Cinnis 100% Fruit Juice Seasonal Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	16 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	17 WG Cinnamon Roll 100% Fruit Juice Seasonal Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	18 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices
	21 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	22 WG Sunshine Bar 100% Fruit Juice Seasonal Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	23 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	24 WG Bagel and Jelly 100% Fruit Juice Seasonal Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	25 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices
*Contains Pork	28 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	29 WG Apple Bar Mozzarella Cheese Stick 100% Fruit Juice Seasonal Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	30 WG Breakfast Kits Cereal Choices 100% Fruit Juice Whole Grain Graham Milk Choices	31 WG Cinnamon Roll 100% Fruit Juice Seasonal Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	

BECAUSE OF EMERGENCY SITUATIONS, MENUS MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.



Grov

LU FULL REDUCE ٨

JANUARY 2019

SIOUX FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT CHILD NUTRITION ELEMENTARY LUNCH MENU

	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
wing Healthy		1 Holiday Break	2 WG Chicken Patty on WG Bun Flesta Beans Mini Carrots with Dip Mixed Fruit Mix Choices	3 WG Rotini with Meat Sauce Peas Peaches Milk Choices	4 WG Pancakes Scrambled Eggs Dragon Juloe Applesauce Milk Choices
LUNCH PRICES \$2.75 CED PRICE STUDENT .40 CENTS ADULT PRICE \$3.65	7 BBQ Beef on WG Bun Baked Beans Pineappie Milk Choices	8 WG Stuffed Bread Stick Marinara Sauce Tossed Salad Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	9 WG Fish Tenders Corn Strawberry Cup WG Dinner Roll Milk Choices	10 WG Sub Sandwich Mini Carrots with Dip Appiesauce Milk Choices	11 No Classes
	14 Beef Patty on WG Bun Peas Pineappie Milk Choices	15 WG Cheese Pizza Mini Carrots wth Dip Fresh Frut Milk Choices	Taco Fixins WG Tortilla Chips Lettuce and Cheese Black Beans Apple Julce Milk Choices	17 Thai Chicken Stir Fry Vegetables WG Dinner Roll Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	18 WG Spaghetti with Meat Sauce Broccoli with Dip Pears WG Dinner Roli Milk Choices
	21 WG French Toast Bites Scrambied Eggs Dragon Julce Mixed Fruit Milk Choices	22 WG Chicken Nuggets Corn Berry Biend WG Dinner Roll Milk Choices	23 Hot Dog on WG Bun Cailco Beans Mini Carrots with Dip Pears Milk Choices	24 WG Italian Fiat Bread Marinara Sauce Tossed Salad Fresh Frut Milk Choices	25 WG Bean and Cheese Burrito Celery with Dip Peaches Milk Choices
ONTAINS PORK	28 WG Cherry Biossom Chicken WG Rice Peas Mandarin Oranges Milk Choices	29 Taco Burger WG Bun Lettuce and Cheese Refried Beans Fresh Fruit Milk Choices	30 Dakota Burger on WG Bun Steamed Carrots Pineapple Birthday Treat Milk Choices	31 Chicken Strips Mashed Potatoes and Gravy Celery with Dip Fresh Fruit WG Dinner Roll Milk Choices	

*COI

BECAUSE OF EMERGENCY SITUATIONS, MENUS MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

Eugene Field A+ Elementary School PTA Meeting Minutes 12/4/18

In attendance: Greg Woods, Lisa Sullivan, Kelly Blount, Heidi Galer, Jamie Hill, Heather Evans, Janean Michalov, Diana Grandgeorge, Linda McDaniel, Stacy Helder

Volunteer Hours: 16

Review and approval of November Minutes: Motion to approve by Lisa Sullivan, seconded by Greg Woods

Principal Report: Linda McDaniel

Open Enrollment started on Monday 12/3.

MAP testing has begun, Data Digs with teachers will be done over Winter Break.

Art Mart Donations are coming in, keep them coming.

This year's musical was announced to the kids on 12/3. Mary Poppins, shows will be May 3 & 4 at Axtell Park.

4/5 Concert and Winter Art Show will be on Thursday 12/13. Theme is "This is Me" concert times 8:30am and 7pm. Art Show starts at 6pm.

Teacher Report: Diana Grandgeorge and Jamie Hill

MAP testing started, will be done by 12/21.

More info on Mary Poppins will be out soon, auditions planned for 12/17 & 18. Kids will sign up for a 20 min audition slot. Cast list should be posted on 12/21, location will be announced later.

<u>Treasurer Report:</u> Lisa Sullivan Current Balance: \$8507.51 No outstanding checks

Membership: Heidi Lewis, given by Heidi Galer

Current membership 59

No new members in November.

Can we set a table up to get members during the school art show? Heidi L can set it up around 5:45pm and work it until 6:15/6:30pm. Lisa S, said she can work it at 6:30, will need a couple more volunteers. Table will be set up next to Spirit Wear. Need have money for an Adult LS grey shirt and Adult Sport Tek hoodie moved from the Spirit Wear for teacher prizes. (Greg will get exact prices to Lisa)

Spirit Wear: Greg Woods

Holiday Store did not have enough orders to make worthwhile. Orders were refunded to purchasers, except the 3 stocking hat orders.

Approximate total is \$1216.40 for the additional stock that was ordered to sell at concerts. 3 stocking hats from this order are presold from the Holiday Store.

Reflections:

Entries have been turned over for judging, school level winners are due to City PTA on 12/10.

New Business:

Heather Evans has volunteered to shadow Kelly Blount in February for Book Fair and will take over for the BOGO fair in May.

Upcoming Events:

January 29 is the 2/3 concert. Pizza Ranch Days (2/12, 3/12, 4/9)

Next meeting: 1/8 6:30pm

Motion to adjourn meeting by Janean Michalov, seconded by Lisa Sullivan.



Classes "live" & ready for registrations on SFSD website – December 21st! Classes for the entire family!

DR. JOHN W. HARRIS TEACHER OF THE YEAR 2019

 Nominate a deserving teacher for the 31st annual Teacher of the Year Award!

The Sioux Falls Teacher of the Year Award is the highest award bestowed on local educators from a Sioux Falls accredited school who exemplify the same passions for children as former Superintendent Dr. John W. Harris.

The winner: ~Differentiates instruction to fit student needs ~Designs engaging lessons to improve school culture ~Inspires students to recognize their potential

For more information and to make a nomination visit: http://www.sf.kl2.sd.us/parents/teacher of the year program

Nominations are due by 5:00pm Sunday, January 27th, 2019!